Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Seeburger called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Council meeting to order at 9:22am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Mrs. Seeburger motion to approve minutes. Second by Mr. Zagari approved unanimously.

Principal Report:

Mr. Zagari discussed our partnership with Coral Springs Museum of Art. Coral Springs Museum of Art developed a grant to work with children who are on the autism spectrum. Three artist's work with the learners to create different art projects. This program includes some learners traveling to the museum on May 22nd and May 23rd. Mr. Zagari also discussed Graduation and promotion ceremonies that will be happening at Wingate. Two learners will be graduating from Wingate Oaks on May 31st at 10am. There will be three different promotion ceremonies for our PreK learners moving to kindergarten on Monday June 3rd at 10am and 11am and Tuesday June 4th at 10am. Information will be coming home with the learners in the upcoming week.

Accountability Funds:

Mr. Zagari shared information regarding the balance and appropriate uses for Wingate Oak's accountability funds.

2018-2019 School Improvement Plan:

In the 2018-2019 school year, Wingate Oak's school improvement plan will follow the same model as the 2017-2018 school year. There will be two communication-based goals, one for the PreK population and one for the IND population. The PreK goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 51% of learners will demonstrate increases in the adaptive, personal-social, and communication domains of the Battelle Developmental Inventory 2nd edition. The IND goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 75% of K-12 learners will demonstrate increases in their functional communication skills as evidenced by the total score on the Functional Communication Checklist. The Mid-Year reflection was completed by staff reflecting on our two school-wide goals. Wingate Oaks is making significant progress towards both goals. The mid-year assessment showed that both of Wingate Oak's communication based goals were on the way to being met/exceeded. The final assessments will be completed in May.

Old Business:

Mrs. Seeburger mentioned the Fashion Show that was scheduled for May 17th. The Fashion Show was canceled because the learners at Wingate Oaks were invited to attend Prom at The Quest on the same day.

New Business:

None. Mrs. Seeburger made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Zagari, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time: TBA

Approval Date:	

Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Seeburger called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Forum meeting to order at 9:22am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Mrs. Seeburger motion to approve. Second by Mr. Zagari, approved unanimously.

Old Business:

None.

New Business:.

None. Mrs. Seeburger made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mrs.Way, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Time TBA.

Approval Date: _____